

Agreements of Cooperaton with Institutions / Organisations / Ministries in Cyprus

No	Institutions / Ministries / Organizations	Date of Signing	Duration	Website Link
1	Cyprus Employers & Industrialists Federation	2006		http://www.oeb.org.cy/main/default.aspx
2	The Cyprus Institute	2015	10	http://www.cyi.ac.cy/
3	Press and Information Office	2007		http://www.moi.gov.cy/moi/pio/pio.nsf/index_gr/index_gr?OpenDocument
4	Ministry of Agriculture, Natural Resources and Environment - Geological Survey Department, (Faculty of Engineering)	2014	5	http://www.cyprus.gov.cy/moa/Agriculture.nsf/environment_gr/environment_gr?OpenDocument
5	Ministry of Agriculture, Natural Resources and Environment - Geological Survey Department, (Department of Chemistry)	2014	5	http://www.cyprus.gov.cy/moa/Agriculture.nsf/environment_gr/environment_gr?OpenDocument
6	Cyprus Organisation for Standardisation	2007		http://www.cys.org.cy/
7	Ministry of Education and Culture (Department of Psychology)	2008		http://www.moec.gov.cy/
8	Cyprus Energy Regulatory Authority	2011	3 Automatic Renewal	http://www.cera.org.cy/main/default.aspx?tabid=6
9	Water Development Department (KIOS)	2011		http://www.moa.gov.cy/moa/wdd/Wdd.nsf/index_en/index_en?OpenDocument
10	Cyprus Electricity Authority	2011		http://www.eac.com.cy/GR/Pages/Home.aspx
11	Athanasios Ktorides "Solar Park"	2011		http://www.ktoridesfoundation.org/gr/index.htm
12	Central Bank of Cyprus	2012		http://www.centralbank.gov.cy/nqcontent.cfm?a_id=1
13	Law Office (Department of Law)	2012		http://www.law.gov.cy/law/lawoffice.nsf/dmlindex_gr/dmlindex_gr?OpenDocument
14	Terra Santa	2013	6	http://terrasantacollegecyprus.org/
15	Holy Bishopric of Tamasos and Orini	2013		http://www.imtamasou.org.cy/
16	Cyprus Consumers Association	2013	3 Automatic Renewal	http://www.cyprusconsumers.org.cy/
17	House of Representatives	2014	Unlimited time	http://www.parliament.cy/
18	Cyprus Chamber of Commerce & Industry (CCCI)	2014	5	http://www.ncci.org.cy/ncci/
19	Ministry of Defence	2014	Unlimited time	http://www.mod.gov.cy/mod/mod.nsf/index_en/index_en?OpenDocument
20	Cyprus Academy of Public Administration	2015	Unlimited time	http://www.mof.gov.cy/mof/capa/cyacademy.nsf/index_gr/index_gr?OpenDocument
21	Cypurs Anti-drugs Council	2015	5	http://www.ask.org.cy/el/page/home
22	Museuem of Forestry	2015	5	http://www.kambos-museum.org/gr_museum.shtml?gr_construction-operation
23	Ministry of Interior	2015	5	http://moi.gov.cy/
24	Costas and Ritas Severis Foundation	2015		http://www.severis.org/el/
25	Cypurs Disability Organization	2015	5	http://opak.org.cy/
26	Nicosia Municipality	2015		http://www.nicosia.org.cy/el-GR/home/
27	Aglantzia Municipality	2015	5	http://www.aglantzia.com/

28	Cyprus Open University (Master in Cognitive Systems)	2016	6	http://www.ouc.ac.cy/
29	Cyprus Open University (Joint Degree in Business Administration)	2016	3	http://www.ouc.ac.cy/
30	Department for Social Inclusion of Persons with Disabilities	2020	3	http://www.mlsi.gov.cy/mlsi/dsid/dsid.nsf/index_gr/index_gr?opendocument
31	Cyprus Medical Association	2016	5 Automatic Renewal	http://www.cyma.org.cy/el/page/home
32	Cyprus Sports Organization	2016	2 Automatic Renewal	http://cyprussports.org/
33	Young Scientist Organization	2016		http://www.onedisy.org/
34	Bank of Cyprus	2016	3	http://www.bankofcyprus.com.cy/
35	Transimission System Operator - Cyprus (KIOS)	2016		http://www.dsm.org.cy/nqcontent.cfm?a_id=1
36	Famagusta Chamber of Commerce and Industry	2016	1 Automatic Renewal	http://famagustachamber.org.cy/
37	Cyprus Electricity Authority (Photovoltaic)	2016		http://www.eac.com.cy/GR/Pages/Home.aspx
38	Cyprus Police	2016		http://www.police.gov.cy/police/police.nsf/index_gr/index_gr?opendocument
39	Ministry of Health	2019	3	http://www.moh.gov.cy/moh/moh.nsf/index_en/index_en
40	Karaiskakio Foundation	2016	6	http://karaiskakio.org.cy/
41	Pancyprian Federation of Associations of Patients and Friends (Medical School)	2016	5	http://cypatient.org.cy/
42	Oxygono	2019	3	http://www.oxygono.org/
43	Youth Board of Cyprus	2019	3	http://onek.org.cy/en/
44	KYSATS	2016	5	http://www.kysats.ac.cy/
45	Melathron Agonison EOKA	2016	5	http://www.melathronagonistoneoka.com.cy/
46	Geroskipou Municipality	2017		http://www.geroskipou-municipality.com/
47	Cyprus Theatre Organisation	2020	3	https://www.thoc.org.cy/
48	Cyprus Chemistry Portal	2017	3	http://www.chemistry.org.cy/
49	Ministry of Finance	2020	3	http://mof.gov.cy/gr/
50	Cyprus Telecommunication Authority - CYTA (students intership)	2017	3	https://www.cyta.com.cy/about
51	Ministry of Transport, Communications and Works (Department of Electrical and Mechanical Services)	2017	5	http://www.mcw.gov.cy/mcw/mcw.nsf/index_en/index_en?OpenDocument
52	Cyprus Open University (Building facilities)	2017	30	http://www.ouc.ac.cy/
53	OEB (The Cyprus Employers & Industrialists Federation)	2017		http://www.oeb.org.cy/
54	Higher Hotel InSTITUTE Cyprus	2017	5	http://www.mlsi.gov.cy/mlsi/hhic/hhic.nsf/dmlindex_gr/dmlindex_gr?OpenDocument
55	Bank of Cyprus Oncology Center	2017		http://www.bococ.org.cy/
56	Ministry of Transport, Communications and Works	2017	4	http://www.mcw.gov.cy/mcw/mcw.nsf/index_gr/index_gr?opendocument
57	Municipality of Yeri	2017	5	http://www.yeri.org.cy/
58	Ministry of Justice and Public Order	2017		http://www.mjpo.gov.cy/mjpo/mjpo.nsf/index_en/index_en?OpenDocument
59	Pancyprian Federation of Associations of Patients and Friends (Department of Law)	2018	5	http://cypatient.org.cy/

60	Efficient Consumer Response (ECR Cyprus) Ltd (MBA)	2018	3 Automatic Renewal	http://www.ecr-cyprus.com/en/members
61	Ithaki Charity Organisation	2018	5	http://www.ithakicyprus.com/
62	Cyprus Police	2018	3	http://www.police.gov.cy/police/police.nsf/index_gr/index_gr?opendocument
63	Central Bank of Cyprus	2018	5	http://www.centralbank.gov.cy/nqcontent.cfm?a_id=1
64	Strovolos Municipality	2018	5	http://www.strovolos.org.cy/
65	National Betting Authority	2018	3	https://nba.gov.cy/
66	Kentheia Organisation	2018	3	http://www.kentheia.org.cy/
67	Klirou County	2018	5	https://www.klirou.com/index.php?option=com_content&task=section&id=1&lang=el&Itemid=
68	Ministry of Foreign Affairs	2018	3	http://www.mfa.gov.cy/mfa/mfa2016.nsf/index_gr/index_gr?OpenDocument
69	Bird Life Cyprus and Terra Cypria Organization	2018	5	https://birdlifecyprus.org/home-gr - http://terracypria.org/
70	Committee on Missing Persons in Cyprus (CMP)	2018	5	http://www.cmp-cyprus.org/content/about-cmp-0
71	Apollonio Private Hospital	2018	5	http://www.apollonion.com/el/doctors
72	Breast Center of Cyprus	2018	2	
73	NiMAC [Nicosia Municipal Arts Centre, Associated with the Pierides Foundation]			http://nimac.org.cy/en-gb/home
74	Cyprus University of Technology	2019	5	https://www.cut.ac.cy/
75	Prasini Aspida	2019	5	www.prasini-aspida.org
76	Fiscal Council	2019	2	http://www.fiscalcouncil.gov.cy/fiscalcouncil/fiscalcouncil.nsf/index_en/index_en?OpenDocument
77	The Cyprus Institute of Neurology and Genetics	2020	2	http://www.cing.ac.cy/easyconsole.cfm/id/1/uid/0.197192080852
78	Holy Bishopric of Tamasos and Orini	2019	3	http://www.imtamasou.org.cy/
79	Children's Museum of Cyprus	2019	3	https://www.hcm.gr/
80	Union of Cyprus Journalists	2019	3	http://www.esk.org.cy/
81	The Cyprus Kidney Association	2020	3	http://www.csodirectory-cyprus.eu/gcc/main-menu-gr?id=552
82	Cyprus Police	2020	3	http://www.police.gov.cy/police/police.nsf/index_gr/index_gr?opendocument
83	Cyprus Land Development Corporation (CLDC)	2020	3	http://www.cldc.org.cy/cgi-bin/hweb?-V=index& FAA=1&-dindex.html& VLANGUAGE=gr
84	Cyprus Post	2020	3	https://www.cypruspost.post/
85	State Health Organisation	From 1/6 - 31-12/2020		https://www.shso.org.cy/
86	Presidential Commissioner Office	2020	3	http://www.presidentialcommissioner.gov.cy/anthropos/anthropos.nsf/index_gr/index_gr?op

